
Date of issue: Friday, 18th January, 2019

MEETING: LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
(Councillors S Parmar (Chair), M Holledge and Strutton)

DATE AND TIME: MONDAY, 28TH JANUARY, 2019 AT 10.00 AM

VENUE: JUPITER SUITE 1 - ST MARTIN'S PLACE, 51 BATH 
ROAD, SLOUGH, SL1 3UF

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
OFFICER:
(for all enquiries)

SHABANA KAUSER

01753 787503

NOTICE OF MEETING

You are requested to attend the above Meeting at the time and date indicated to deal 
with the business set out in the following agenda.

JOSIE WRAGG
Chief Executive

AGENDA

PART I

AGENDA
ITEM

REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD

Apologies for absence.

CONSTITUTIONAL MATTERS

1.  Declarations of Interest - -

All Members who believe they have a Disclosable Pecuniary 
or other Interest in any matter to be considered at the 
meeting must declare that interest and, having regard to the 
circumstances described in Section 4 paragraph 4.6 of the 
Councillors’ Code of Conduct, leave the meeting while the 
matter is discussed. 

2.  Guidance on Predetermination/ Predisposition - To 
Note

1 - 2 -



AGENDA
ITEM

REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD

3.  Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 10th 
December 2018

3 - 10 -

LICENSING ACT 2003  ISSUES

This ‘Licensing Act 2003’ Sub-Committee is convening 
under the Licensing Act 2003 to hear and decide matters 
arising under that Act and under the Gambling Act 2005. 
Such matters may include the sale by retail of alcohol; the 
supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order 
of, a member of the club; the provision of regulated 
entertainment; and the provision of late night refreshment.

4.  Review of  Premises Licence - Chalvey Off 
Licence, Unit 4, Alexandra Plaza, Chalvey Road 
West, Slough, SL1 2NJ

GENERAL LICENSING ISSUES

This ‘General’ Licensing Sub-Committee is convening to hear 
and decide licensing matters other than those arising under 
the Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005. This 
includes (amongst others) applications for hackney 
carriage/private hire drivers’ licences, hackney 
carriage/private hire vehicle licences and street trading 
consents.

11 - 54 Chalvey

5.  Application for Street Trading Consent  - Anjum's, 
Service Road outside 220 Farnham Road, Slough

55 - 86 Farnham

6.  Exclusion of the Press and Public - -

It is recommended that the press and public be excluded 
from the remainder of the meeting as the items to be 
considered contain exempt information relating to individuals 
as defined in Paragraphs 1 and 2 of Part I of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972.

PART II

7.  Private Hire Driver Application (Appellant 
Reference 04-18)

87 - 94 -

Press and Public
You are welcome to attend this meeting which is open to the press and public, as an observer. You will however be asked 
to leave before the Committee considers any items in the Part II agenda.  Please contact the Democratic Services Officer 
shown above for further details.

The Council allows the filming, recording and photographing at its meetings that are open to the public.  By entering the 
meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those 
images and sound recordings.  Anyone proposing to film, record or take photographs of a meeting is requested to advise 
the Democratic Services Officer before the start of the meeting.  Filming or recording must be overt and persons filming 
should not move around the meeting room whilst filming nor should they obstruct proceedings or the public from viewing 
the meeting.  The use of flash photography, additional lighting or any non hand held devices, including tripods, will not be 
allowed unless this has been discussed with the Democratic Services Officer.



PREDETERMINATION/PREDISPOSITION - GUIDANCE

The Council often has to make controversial decisions that affect people adversely and 
this can place individual members in a difficult position. They are expected to represent 
the interests of their constituents and political party and have strong views but it is also 
a well established legal principle that members who make these decisions must not be 
biased nor must they have pre-determined the outcome of the decision. This is 
especially so in “quasi judicial” decisions in planning and licensing committees.
This Note seeks to provide guidance on what is legally permissible and when members 
may participate in decisions. It should be read alongside the Code of Conduct.

Predisposition

Predisposition is lawful. Members may have strong views on a proposed decision, and 
may have expressed those views in public, and still participate in a decision. This will 
include political views and manifesto commitments. The key issue is that the member 
ensures that their predisposition does not prevent them from consideration of all the 
other factors that are relevant to a decision, such as committee reports, supporting 
documents and the views of objectors. In other words, the member retains an “open 
mind”.

Section 25 of the Localism Act 2011 confirms this position by providing that a decision 
will not be unlawful because of an allegation of bias or pre-determination “just because” 
a member has done anything that would indicate what view they may take in relation to 
a matter relevant to a decision. However, if a member has done something more than 
indicate a view on a decision, this may be unlawful bias or predetermination so it is 
important that advice is sought where this may be the case.

Pre-determination / Bias 

Pre-determination and bias are unlawful and can make a decision unlawful. 
Predetermination means having a “closed mind”. In other words, a member has made 
his/her mind up on a decision before considering or hearing all the relevant evidence.  
Bias can also arise from a member’s relationships or interests, as well as their state of 
mind.  The Code of Conduct’s requirement to declare interests and withdraw from 
meetings prevents most obvious forms of bias, e.g. not deciding your own planning 
application.  However, members may also consider that a “non-pecuniary interest” 
under the Code also gives rise to a risk of what is called apparent bias. The legal test is: 
“whether the fair-minded and informed observer, having considered the facts, would 
conclude that there was a real possibility that the Committee was biased’.  A fair minded 
observer takes an objective and balanced view of the situation but Members who think 
that they have a relationship or interest that may raise a possibility of bias, should seek 
advice.

This is a complex area and this note should be read as general guidance only. 
Members who need advice on individual decisions, should contact the Monitoring 
Officer.

Page 1

AGENDA ITEM 2



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub-Committee – Meeting held on Monday, 10th December, 2018.

Present:- Councillors B Bains (Chair), Davis and Strutton.

Officers Present:- Sinead Clifford (Legal Services), Tolani Idowu (Licensing), 
Shabana Kauser (Democratic Services) and Michael Sims 
(Licensing).

PART 1

28. Declarations of Interest 

Agenda Item 4: Review of Premises Licence Bar H – Councillor Davis 
declared that he was a Member of the Sub-Committee that had considered a 
review of the premises licence in 2010 but would consider the matter with an 
open and clear mind. Mr Warne, Bar H’s legal representative confirmed that 
he was happy for Councillor Davis to remain on the Sub-Committee. 

29. Guidance on Predetermination/ Predisposition - To Note 

Members confirmed that they had read and understood the guidance on 
predetermination and predisposition. 

30. Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 25th June 2018 

Resolved – That the minutes of the meeting held on 25th June 2018 be 
approved as a correct record.

31. Review of Premises Licence  - Bar H, 254 High Street, Langley, Slough. 

All parties were welcomed to the meeting and it was confirmed that they had 
received a copy of the paperwork.  Prior to the commencement of the hearing, 
additional paperwork, regarding proposed conditions to be added to the 
premises licence, was distributed by the Licensing Manager and the Applicant 
also submitted a written statement. All parties agreed that the information be 
circulated. 

Introduction by the Licensing Manager 

Mr Sims, Licensing Manager, outlined that a review had been submitted by 
responsible authority  - the Neighbourhood Enforcement Services team and 
related to the prevention of crime and disorder and public safety licensing 
objectives. The review had been brought following a number of complaints 
received by local residents regarding noise emanating from the Premises. 
Due to persistent noise complaints, the Housing and Enforcement Officer was 
recommending that the premises licence be revoked. 

The Sub-Committee were reminded that the premises were subject to a 
review in 2010, which had been made by Thames Valley Police and that the 

Page 3

AGENDA ITEM 3



Licensing Sub-Committee - 10.12.18

premises licence was revoked. However, following an appeal against 
revocation in 2011 the premises licence was re-issued.

Members were also informed that no representations were received to the 
review application from any other Responsible Authority.  

Options available to the Sub-Committee were highlighted, which included 
modifying the current premises licence with additional conditions, removing 
the designated premise supervisor, excluding a licensable activity from the 
scope of the licence, suspension of the licence or revocation.    

Questions to the Licensing Manager 

None. 

Representations by the Housing and Enforcement Officer  

Mr Stride detailed the reasons as to why a review of the premises licence had 
been submitted. Between January 2009 and September 2018 the 
Neighbourhoods Services department had opened 7 cases of noise related 
nuisance, that had been centred primarily around occupants and customers of 
Bar H. Due to the unacceptable levels of noise emanating from the premises, 
the Council issued a Noise Abatement Notice on 17th August 2018. However, 
further complaints of noise were received in the early hours of 21st August, 
25th August and 31st August  2018, details of which were outlined for 
Members. 

Officers met with the Premise Licence Holder and Designated Premises 
Supervisor in August to discuss the concerns raised by local residents and the 
possibility of a review of the premises licence. However, similar incidents of 
noise nuisance were also recorded during September 2018.   

Referring to the proposed additional conditions to be added to the premises 
licence, Mr Stride stated that there were two conditions which had been 
submitted which the Premises Licence Holder had not agreed to namely – 
customers would not be permitted to take drinks into the smoking area at the 
rear of the premises or into the outside area to the front of the premise after 
22:00 hours and a variation in the current operating hours. The proposal to 
reduce the hours of operation were being submitted due to the fact that the 
premises’ were situated in a residential area and the numerous complaints 
received regarding noise nuisance caused by amplified music breaking out 
from the slow closure mechanism on the back door and from the behaviour of 
individuals standing outside the front of the premises.

The Sub-Committee heard submissions made by Mr Richard Palacio, 
Enforcement Team Leader, relating to his observations made on 31st August 
2018. It was submitted that noise nuisance was caused by the loud amplified 
music that could be heard from the property and patrons congregating outside 
the front of the premises.  Mr Palacio stated that in his opinion the groups of 
individuals congregating outside of the premises was intimidating.   

Page 4



Licensing Sub-Committee - 10.12.18

Questions to the Housing and Enforcement Officer 

A Member queried why a noise limiter was not installed at the venue given 
that this was a condition on the current premises licence and requested 
details regarding provisions for litter in and around Bar H. The Applicant’s 
legal representative, Mr Warne, explained that although a noise limiter had 
previously been installed at the premises it was currently out of order due to a 
fault. However, this was being replaced imminently (11th December 2018). It 
was clarified that the noise levels were set by the engineer and the applicants. 
It was noted that there were a number of bins located in the immediate area 
outside the property and regular patrols carried out by management.   

Representations by the Applicant’s Legal Representative, Mr Warne

Sub-Committee Members were provided with a written statement by Mr Ajay 
Jnagal which addressed a number of points raised in connection with noise 
nuisance, police incident reports and operating practises at the venue. The 
allegations of intimidation were strongly denied by Mr Warne on behalf of his 
client.  This was supported by the number of residents and patrons of the 
Premises who made written representations and additionally attended the 
hearing to make oral submissions in support of the Premises.  

Mr Warne highlighted the fact that no police representations had been 
received in respect of crime and disorder and as such it would be difficult to 
class the Premises and/or its patrons as intimidating.  Furthermore, no 
representations had been received from the Environmental Health team.  Mr 
Warne submitted that the Premises had worked hard with residents since the 
complaints were received in March 2018 to resolve the issue of noise 
nuisance.  He further submitted that a number of allegations were 
unsubstantiated and importantly no audio recordings of noise from resident’s 
properties to evaluate the noise level were produced.  

Mr Warne highlighted that there have been no complaints in the last 6 weeks.  
In addition, the Premises Licence holder had taken a number of steps to limit 
the noise emanating from the Premises including:

a) Installation of a noise limiter at 11am on 11th December 2018.
b) Rear door had been sound proofed. 
c) Installation of an acoustic lobby to the front of the Premises in January 

2019.  

Mr Warne made submissions in respect of whether the additional conditions 
proposed by Mr Stride were proportionate.  He submitted that by enabling the 
DPS/manager to risk assess events held at the premises and where deemed 
necessary will not permit customers to take drinks outside for times specified 
in the risk assessment would enable better management of the Premises and 
give better protection.  Additionally, to reduce the operating hours would have 
a detrimental effect on the business of Bar H and was wholly disproportionate 
given the proactive steps taken by the Premises Licence holder to reduce the 
impact of noise on local residents.  

Page 5



Licensing Sub-Committee - 10.12.18

He submitted that there was no case to answer in respect of reducing the 
operating hours and the reduction of the same would be disproportionate in 
the circumstances.  He submitted that the reduction of hours would serve no 
other purpose than to penalise the business.

Questions to the Applicant’s Legal Representative, Mr Warne

A Member queried whether the risk assessment should be carried out by the 
Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS), as suggested by the Applicant. Mr 
Warne responded that the DPS was best suited to make an assessment and 
ensure that the appropriate number of staff were there if required. Mr Jnagal 
confirmed that there was currently no limit on the number of people permitted 
to the outside area of the premises.

Members raised the possibility of introducing fingerprint identification for larger 
events. However, Mr Warne submitted that this was not a feasible option as it 
raised a number of issues regarding data protection.   

Submissions by Interested Parties 

The Sub-Committee heard submissions from two local residents who made 
representations in support of Bar H. It was submitted that they had not 
experienced any issues regarding noise nuisance and that Bar H continue to 
operate in accordance with its current premises licence.  

Decision 

Having carefully considered the representations of all the parties, the Sub-
Committee discussed the matter and 

Resolved – 

a) To amend condition 15 on the current premises licence to read, “Noise 
limiter to be installed and set at a level agreed by the SBC EHO noise 
officer and to be monitored and maintained regularly.  Maintenance 
records to be made available on request.  In the event of the noise 
limiter failing, the issue to be resolved as soon as possible.”

b) The following conditions to be added to the Premises Licence:

1) The external areas shall be managed as far as practicable to 
ensure that customers do not behave in a manner that is likely to 
cause a public nuisance. For the avoidance of doubt, this 
condition does not seek to prevent customers from engaging 
socially as would be expected at premises, but requires a degree 
of management of customers should their behaviour become 
overly loud or deemed to be offensive.  If customers behaviour is 
not able to be managed and is causing a nuisance then the Police 
will be called for assistance.

Page 6



Licensing Sub-Committee - 10.12.18

2) At least two prominent signs will be displayed in the front external 
area and one to the area to the rear of the premises reminding 
customers to respect the fact that there are residents living 
nearby.

3) The smoking area to the rear of the premises will be closed to 
customers from 22:00 hours. 

4) A complaints log will be maintained by the DPS ('the log'). The log 
will be used to record any complaints made by residents in 
relation to the operation of the premises. The log will record the 
date, time and nature of the complaint, along with the name of the 
person making the record and any action taken in relation to that 
complaint. A dedicated telephone number will be made available 
to residents during trading hours.

5) A dispersal policy setting out the management practices to be 
used to ensure as far as practicable the quiet and effective 
dispersal of customers upon leaving the premises is to be drawn 
up and implemented. This policy is to be reviewed annually and 
made available to the responsible authorities on request.

6) At the commencement of live or recorded music played within the 
premises, the DPS or designated manager will undertake noise 
checks at the boundary of the nearest noise sensitive properties 
surrounding the premises to ensure that the music levels will not 
amount to a public nuisance. Levels will be turned down if they 
are deemed to be likely to cause a public nuisance and further 
checks undertaken until the levels are deemed to be appropriate 
for compliance with this condition. A record of the checks will be 
maintained at the premises and shall be available for inspection 
by licensing and other responsible authority officers.

7) Doors and windows will not be permitted to be opened during live 
or recorded music (excluding incidental background music), 
except for access and egress. Signs will be displayed on fire exits 
asking customers not to open them and signs displayed on any 
doors used for public access and egress reminding customers to 
close the door after use. Self closing mechanisms will be fitted to 
the doors to the rear external area. Regular checks will be made 
during regulated entertainment to ensure as far as practicable that 
this condition is being complied with. 

8) Customers will not be permitted to take drinks onto the pavement 
at any time and a notice will be displayed to that effect. 

9) All staff shall be trained in relation to the conditions on the 
premises licence and in relation to the law in relation to the 
service of alcohol to intoxicated persons as required for the proper 

Page 7



Licensing Sub-Committee - 10.12.18

undertaking of their roles. Such training shall be recorded as 
having been given and kept as part of the employees records

10) An incident book ('the book') will be kept and maintained at the 
premises. All incidents and refusals of sale of alcohol will be 
recorded in the book. The following details will be recorded: date, 
time and details of incident/ refusal, name of person making 
record and action taken as a result of the incident/ refusal. 

11) The DPS or manager will ensure as far as practicable that the 
external areas of the premises are kept clear of rubbish and that 
bins are properly secured.

12) Customers will not be permitted to take drinks into the smoking 
area at the rear of the premises or into the outside area to the 
front of the premises after 22:00 hours.

32. Exclusion of the Press and Public 

Resolved  – That the press and public be excluded from the remainder of the 
meeting as the items to be considered contained exempt 
information relating to individuals as defined in Paragraph 1 of 
Part I of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended).

33. Private Hire Driver Conduct Hearing (Appellant Reference 01-18) 

The following is a Part 1 summary of the case.

The Appellant was welcomed to the meeting who was in attendance with his 
brother.  It was confirmed that they had received a copy of the paperwork. 
The procedure for the hearing was outlined by the Chair.

The Licensing Manager introduced the report and it was noted that the 
Appellant had held a Private Hire Vehicle (PHV) Licence since February 2016 
which as due to expire on 30th July 2019.  The matter had been referred to a 
hearing following an email received from Thames Valley Police (TVP) 
advising that the Appellant had been witnessed driving without due care and 
attention. Options available to the Sub-Committee were highlighted which 
included suspension or revocation of the PHV licence.

The Appellant detailed the circumstances relating to the matter referred to in 
July 2018 and apologised for the error in judgment. It was confirmed that he 
had undertaken a TVP driver awareness course. Responding to why he had 
not reported the incident to the Licensing Team within seven days, the 
Appellant stated that this had been an oversight and he would ensure full 
compliance with the terms and conditions of his PHV licence in future.  

Page 8



Licensing Sub-Committee - 10.12.18

Both parties were given an opportunity to provide a brief summary following 
which they left the meeting. The Sub Committee considered both the written 
and verbal information provided and -   

Resolved – That Appellant Reference 01-18’s Private Hire Driver Licence be 
suspended for four weeks. 

34. Private Hire Driver Conduct Hearing (Appellant Reference 02-18) 

The Following is a Part 1 summary of the case:

The Licensing Sub-Committee was asked to consider whether Private Hire  
Driver (Reference 02-18) was a fit and proper person to continue to hold a 
Private Hire driver licence in Slough. 

The Licensing Manager summarised the background to the case and 
discussed the relevant Policy and Legislative considerations. He advised 
Members that the Sub-Committee could only allow an Applicant to hold a 
Licence if it was satisfied that the applicant was a ‘fit and proper’ person to do 
so.

The Sub-Committee was advised that the Driver was the current holder of 
both a Private Hire Driver and Vehicle Licence, issued by Slough Borough 
Council. The matter had been referred to a hearing following two email 
complaints from members of the public regarding a  motor vehicle altercation, 
involving the Appellant, where it was submitted that he had been aggressive 
and verbally abusive. The Licensing Manager reminded Members that this 
was the second incident of a similar nature that had been reported to the 
Licensing Office, the previous matter which took place in February 2010. 
Options available to Members were also highlighted. 

The Appellant addressed the Sub-Committee, and presented evidence in 
mitigation. Allegations of being verbally abusive were strongly denied and it 
was submitted that he was the victim having received verbal abuse from the 
other parties involved. It was further stated that after the initial incident in 
October 2018, the Appellant was stopped in November 2018 by the partner of 
the complainant and an altercation followed. The Appellant stated that he had 
felt threatened and in his opinion had been targeted because he was a private 
hire driver. 

A Member asked whether the matter in November 2018 had been reported to 
the police.  The Appellant stated that he did not wish to escalate matters but 
the incident had been witnessed by an individual, who was also present at the 
meeting and outlined details for Members information.   

The Sub-Committee carefully considered all the evidence at its disposal.  

Resolved – That Appellant 02-18’s Private Hire Driver licence be suspended 
for six months. 

Page 9



Licensing Sub-Committee - 10.12.18

35. Private Hire Driver Conduct Hearing (Appellant Reference 03-18) 

The Following is a Part 1 summary of the case:

The Licensing Sub-Committee was asked to consider whether Hackney 
Carriage Driver (Reference 03-18) was a fit and proper person to hold a 
Hackney Carriage licence in Slough. The Driver was represented at the 
hearing and circulated a witness statement. 

The Licensing Manager summarised the background to the case and 
discussed the relevant Policy and Legislative considerations. He advised 
Members that the Sub-Committee could only allow an Applicant to hold the a 
Licence if it was satisfied that the applicant was a ‘fit and proper’ person to do 
so.

The Sub-Committee was advised that the Licensing Team had received an 
email complaint and photographs from a member of the public of something of 
a sexually explicit nature displayed on the infotainment system on the 
vehicle’s dashboard. 

Members sought clarification as to whether the video was playing when the 
customer entered the vehicle and the Appellant confirmed that although he 
had watched a clip of the video this was prior to the customer entering the 
vehicle. 

The Licensing Manager reminded the Sub-Committee that it had the power to 
revoke, or suspend the Licence, Issue a Warning or take no further action.

In summary, the Appellant acknowledged that he had watched the video but 
argued that apart from this particular incident there had no been complaints 
regarding his conduct as a hackney carriage driver and that he had held his 
licence for over 20 years.  

The Sub-Committee adjourned to reach its decision and carefully considered  
the evidence. 

Resolved - That the Hackney Carriage Driver’s (ref 03-18) Licence be 
revoked.

Chair

(Note: The Meeting opened at 10.12 am and closed at 2.16 pm)

Page 10



    
Licensing Sub Committee: 28th January 
2019

Contains Confidential or
Exempt Information

No

Report Title Premises Licence Review hearing

Premises Details Chalvey Off Licence
Unit 4
Alexandra Plaza
Chalvey Road West
Slough
Berkshire
SL1 2NJ

Premises Licence Number PL0004
Author(s) Michael Sims

Licensing Manager
Regulatory Services

Purpose of Report Regulatory / Review Hearing for Premises Licence

1. SUMMARY

     On 3rd December 2018, Debie Pearmain, Police Licensing Officer – Thames
     Valley Police, (“the Applicant”), brought a Review of the Premises Licence for
     Chalvey Off Licence, Unit 4, Alexandra Plaza, Chalvey Road West, Slough,
     Berkshire, SL1 2NJ

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 The Sub Committee are asked to determine the Review.  

2.2 Where the Sub Committee considers action is appropriate the statutory 
options available are:

2.2.1 modify the conditions of the Premises Licence (which includes adding new 
conditions or any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for example, 
by reducing the hours of opening or by requiring door supervisors at particular 
times;

2.2.2 exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example, to 
exclude the performance of live music or playing of recorded music (where it is 
not within the incidental live and recorded music exemption);

2.2.3 remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because they 
consider that the problems are the result of poor management;

2.2.4 suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
2.2.5 revoke the licence.

Page 11

AGENDA ITEM 4



3. PRINCIPLES FOR MAKING DECISIONS

           Context

3.1 As quasi-judicial body the Sub Committee is required to consider this matter 
on its merits and must act reasonably and rationally.  The Sub Committee can 
only take into account relevant factors and must ignore irrelevant factors.  The 
decision must be based on evidence, that is to say material, which tends 
logically to show the existence or non-existence of the relevant facts, or the 
likelihood or the unlikelihood of some future event, the occurrence of which 
would be relevant.  The Sub Committee must give fair consideration to the 
contentions of all persons entitled to make representation to them.

3.2 The Sub Committee can only consider matters within the report. 

3.3 Members should note that the Sub Committee is meeting on this occasion 
solely to perform the role of Licensing Authority.  As such Members should 
disregard the Council’s broader policy objectives and role as statutory 
authority in other contexts.  Members must direct themselves to making a 
determination solely based upon the licensing law, guidance and the Council’s 
related policies and guidance. 

3.4 Members will be aware of the Council’s Code of Conduct which requires them 
to declare interests.  The Code applies to members when considering 
licensing issues.  In addition as a quasi-judicial body, Members are required to 
avoid both actual bias and the appearance of bias.

           Human Rights & Equality Act Duties

3.5 In determining the case, the Sub Committee should be aware of and take into 
account any implications that may arise from the Human Rights Act 1998 and 
section149 Equality Act 2010.  The legislation  makes it unlawful for a public 
authority to act in a manner which is incompatible with the European 
Convention of Human Rights.  

3.6 When determining the case and considering imposition of conditions the Sub 
Committee must be satisfied that any decision which interferes with the rights 
of the Applicant or of others, only does so insofar as it is necessary to protect 
the rights of others and that no alternative decision would be appropriate.

3.7 The Sub Committee is specifically referred to the following Convention rights:

3.7.1 Article 6 (the right to a fair trial), 
3.7.2 Article 8 (the right to respect for private and family life)
3.7.3 Article 1 of the First Protocol (the protection of property)

Page 12



4. RELEVANT POLICY AND LEGISLATION CONSIDERATIONS

4.1 The procedure to be followed for the Review hearing is attached at Appendix 
D.

4.2 The amended guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of 
the Licensing Act 2003 was published in April 2018, section 11 provides 
guidance on reviews and the salient points of that section that the Sub 
Committee must have regard to for Review Applications are detailed below:

11.1 The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing premises licences and club 
premises certificates represent a key protection for the community where problems 
associated with the licensing objectives occur after the grant or variation of a premises 
licence or club premises certificate.

11.2 At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence or club premises certificate, a 
responsible authority, or any other person, may ask the licensing authority to review the 
licence or certificate because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with any of the 
four licensing objectives.

11.10 Where authorised persons and responsible authorities have concerns about problems 
identified at premises, it is good practice for them to give licence holders early warning of 
their concerns and the need for improvement, and where possible they should advise the 
licence or certificate holder of the steps they need to take to address those concerns. A 
failure by the holder to respond to such warnings is expected to lead to a decision to apply 
for a review. Co-operation at a local level in promoting the licensing objectives should be 
encouraged and reviews should not be used to undermine this cooperation.

Powers of a licensing authority on the determination of a review

11.16 The 2003 Act provides a range of powers for the licensing authority which it may 
exercise on determining a review where it considers them appropriate for the promotion of 
the licensing objectives.

11.17 The licensing authority may decide that the review does not require it to take any 
further steps appropriate to promoting the licensing objectives. In addition, there is nothing to 
prevent a licensing authority issuing an informal warning to the licence holder and/or to 
recommend improvement within a particular period of time. It is expected that licensing 
authorities will regard such informal warnings as an important mechanism for ensuring that 
the licensing objectives are effectively promoted and that warnings should be issued in 
writing to the licence holder.

11.18 However, where responsible authorities such as the police or environmental health 
officers have already issued warnings requiring improvement – either orally or in writing – 
that have failed as part of their own stepped approach to address concerns, licensing 
authorities should not merely repeat that approach and should take this into account when 
considering what further action is appropriate. Similarly, licensing authorities may take into 
account any civil immigration penalties which a licence holder has been required to pay for 
employing an illegal worker.

11.19 Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory powers is 
appropriate, it may take any of the following steps:
• modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding new conditions or any 
alteration or omission of an existing condition), for example, by reducing the hours of opening 
or by requiring door supervisors at particular times;
• exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example, to exclude

Page 13



the performance of live music or playing of recorded music (where it is not within the
incidental live and recorded music exemption);
• remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because they consider that the 
problems are the result of poor management;
• suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
• revoke the licence.

11.20 In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing authorities 
should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the concerns that the 
representations identify. The remedial action taken should generally be directed at these 
causes and should always be no more than an appropriate and proportionate response to 
address the causes of concern that instigated the review.

11.21 For example, licensing authorities should be alive to the possibility that the removal 
and replacement of the designated premises supervisor may be sufficient to remedy a 
problem where the cause of the identified problem directly relates to poor management 
decisions made by that individual.

11.22 Equally, it may emerge that poor management is a direct reflection of poor company 
practice or policy and the mere removal of the designated premises supervisor may be an 
inadequate response to the problems presented. Indeed, where subsequent review hearings 
are generated by representations, it should be rare merely to remove a succession of 
designated premises supervisors as this would be a clear indication of deeper problems that 
impact upon the licensing objectives.

11.23 Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions and exclusions 
of licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a temporary period of up to 
three months. Temporary changes or suspension of the licence for up to three months could 
impact on the business holding the licence financially and would only be expected to be 
pursued as an appropriate means of promoting the licensing objectives or preventing illegal 
working. So, for instance, a licence could be suspended for a weekend as a means of 
deterring the holder from allowing the problems that gave rise to the review to happen again. 
However, it will always be important that any detrimental financial impact that may result from 
a licensing authority’s decision is appropriate and proportionate to the promotion of the 
licensing objectives and for the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises. But where 
premises are found to be trading irresponsibly, the licensing authority should not hesitate, 
where appropriate to do so, to take tough action to tackle the problems at the premises and, 
where other measures are deemed insufficient, to revoke the licence.

Reviews arising in connection with crime

11.24 A number of reviews may arise in connection with crime that is not directly connected 
with licensable activities. For example, reviews may arise because of drugs problems at the 
premises, money laundering by criminal gangs, the sale of contraband or stolen goods, the 
sale of firearms, or the sexual exploitation of children. Licensing authorities do not have the 
power to judge the criminality or otherwise of any issue. This is a matter for the courts. The 
licensing authority’s role when determining such a review is not therefore to establish the 
guilt or innocence of any individual but to ensure the promotion of the crime prevention 
objective.

11.25 Reviews are part of the regulatory process introduced by the 2003 Act and they are 
not part of criminal law and procedure. There is, therefore, no reason why representations 
giving rise to a review of a premises licence need be delayed pending the outcome of any 
criminal proceedings. Some reviews will arise after the conviction in the criminal courts of 
certain individuals, but not all. In any case, it is for the licensing authority to determine 
whether the problems associated with the alleged crimes are taking place on the premises 
and affecting the promotion of the licensing objectives. Where a review follows a conviction, 

Page 14



it would also not be for the licensing authority to attempt to go beyond any finding by the 
courts, which should be treated as a matter of undisputed evidence before them.

11.26 Where the licensing authority is conducting a review on the grounds that the premises 
have been used for criminal purposes, its role is solely to determine what steps should be 
taken in connection with the premises licence, for the promotion of the crime prevention 
objective. It is important to recognise that certain criminal activity or associated problems 
may be taking place or have taken place despite the best efforts of the licence holder and the 
staff working at the premises and despite full compliance with the conditions attached to the 
licence. In such circumstances, the licensing authority is still empowered to take any 
appropriate steps to remedy the problems. The licensing authority’s duty is to take steps with 
a view to the promotion of the licensing objectives and the prevention of illegal working in the 
interests of the wider community and not those of the individual licence holder.

11.27 There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed premises 
which should be treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed premises:
• for the sale and distribution of drugs controlled under the Misuse of Drugs Act 1971
  and the laundering of the proceeds of drugs crime;
• for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms;
• for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films and music, which does
  considerable damage to the industries affected;
• for the illegal purchase and consumption of alcohol by minors which impacts on the
  health, educational attainment, employment prospects and propensity for crime of
  young people;
• for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography;
• by organised groups of paedophiles to groom children;
• as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particularly by gangs;
• for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist attacks;
• for employing a person who is disqualified from that work by reason of their
  immigration status in the UK;
• for unlawful gambling; and
• for the sale or storage of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.

11.28 It is envisaged that licensing authorities, the police, the Home Office (Immigration 
Enforcement) and other law enforcement agencies, which are responsible authorities, will 
use the review procedures effectively to deter such activities and crime. Where reviews arise 
and the licensing authority determines that the crime prevention objective is being 
undermined through the premises being used to further crimes, it is expected that revocation 
of the licence – even in the first instance – should be seriously considered. 

4.3 The Sub-Committee should also consider and make use of the ‘Yellow and 
Red Card’ system as directed and recommended by The Department of 
Culture, Media and Sport (DCMS) and as approved by the Licensing 
Committee.

5. LICENCE SUMMARY 

5.1 Chalvey Off Licence holds a Premises Licence number PL0004 granted by 
Slough Borough Council. The Premises Licence holder and named 
Designated Premises Supervisor is a Mr Arandeep Padda, who holds a 
Personal Licence (number PA7970) also issued by Slough Borough Council. 
A copy of the premises licence is attached at Appendix A.

Page 15



5.2 The DPS is responsible for the day to day management of the premises.

5.3 The Premises Licence authorises the carrying out of the Relevant Licensable 
Activity as follows:

J – Supply of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only

5.4 The times the Licence authorises the Licensable Activities are:

Sunday to Thursday      -  08.00am to 11.00pm
Friday and Saturday      -    08.00am to 11.30pm

6. REASON FOR REFERRAL: REVIEW APPLICATION 

6.1 The Applicant asking for the Review is the Police Licensing Officer for Thames 
Valley Police. Thames Valley Police are a Responsible Authority under the 
Licensing Act 2003.  Any responsible authority may apply for a review of a 
Premises Licence if it is concerned about licenced activities.  

6.2 The Applicant highlights a series of events concerning the premises from 
March 2014 to November 2018 that include;

a) The manager was found in possession of suspected illegal/counterfeit tobacco 
and alcohol, as well as UK Alcohol Duty Paid stickers.

b) Serving alcohol outside of permitted licensing hours.
c) CCTV timing being incorrect.
d) An ASP extendable baton being found in a private area of the premises
e) Alleged intelligence of staff selling cigarettes and alcohol to underage children, 

selling single cigarettes and handing out plastic cups to members of the public 
who were using them to drink alcohol in the street.

f) Mr Padda selling a bottle of white wine to an underage person during a joint 
agency test purchase operation without any questions as to their age or to 
request ID, and for which he was cautioned on the day and subsequently 
issued with a Police warning;

g) At the time of the underage sales, Mr Padda was the only member of staff on 
the premises, which is in breach of condition 6 of the premises licence which 
states that there must be 2 members of staff at the premises after 6.00pm

h) Mr Padda stating at a Police  interview on 14.11.2018 that he does reject 
people quite often for alcohol and cigarettes and had refused someone the 
day before, but a review of the Refusals Register during the meeting showed 
no entries between 13.08.2018 – 17.10.2018..

           The applicant is recommending, because of the concerns of the management
           of the premises with Mr Padda being the DPS, the premises licence should be

suspended for a period of time for the following conditions to implemented and 
checked by the Thames Valley Police Licensing Officer and Slough Borough 
Council Senior Licensing Officer.

1. Removal of Arandeep Padda as the DPS
2. Only multi-packs as produced by the manufacturer, of alcohol to be sold.
3. The Licensing Sub-Committee to issue a ‘Yellow Card’ to the licensed 

premises as a warning that if a further review is required and matters have not 

Page 16



improved the premises licence may be revoked. A ‘Yellow Card’ will be clearly 
displayed at the premises for a period of 12 months detailing the imposition of 
new conditions and that this warning has been given.

                                                                                                                                                                                  
           The full Review Application and supporting evidence are contained at
           Appendices B and C respectively.

6.3 The Licensing Authority is satisfied that this application for Review meets the
appropriate legislative requirements within the Licensing Act 2003 and is 
therefore a valid application to be considered by the Licensing Sub Committee

6.3 There are various grounds on which a Review Application may be triggered 
and these are as follows (but not limited to): 

 1 or more sales to minors of alcohol or any other age restricted product
 Reports of anti-social behaviour linked to the premises
 Evidence of proxy sales
 Sales of alcohol outside trading hours
 Other crime and disorder connected to the premises
 Sales of counterfeit or substitute goods
 Offences under the Licensing Act 2003 including breach of conditions

6.4 The grounds for the Review relate to the Licensing Objectives below; 

1. The prevention of crime and disorder, 
2. The protection of children from harm   

7 BACKGROUND INFORMATION

7.1     The review application details the background history of the premises.

8 REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED

8.1 There has been no representations received to the Review Application
           from any Responsible Authorities or from any other persons. 

9 APPENDICES

Appendix A   -  Premises Licence
Appendix B   -  Review Application 
Appendix C   -  Supporting information

 Appendix D   -  Procedure for Review hearing
 
10 Background papers

- The Licensing Act 2003
- Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 - (Revised April 

2018)
- Regulations (cited as the Licensing Act 2003 ([Various]) Orders 2005
- Slough Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy - December 2014-2019
- DCMS Guidance – Red and Yellow Card System

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19

msims
Typewriter
APPENDIX A



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25

msims_1
Typewriter
APPENDIX B



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 35

msims_2
Typewriter
APPENDIX C



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



 

APPENDIX D
PROCEDURE FOR LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

1. The Chairman will open the meeting and introduce those present, including 
members of the Committee, and ensure that all parties are informed of the 
procedure to be followed.

2. The Committee will consider any request made by a party for permission for a 
person other than his representation as stated in his notice that he intends to 
attend or be represented at the hearing.

3. The Licensing Officer will introduce the report and outline the application.

4. The police, responsible authorities and interested parties if represented at the 
Committee may present relevant facts.

5. The Chairman will invite questions from the 

 Applicant or representative
 Committee

6. The applicant or representative will present his case and call any other persons 
invited to appear to make representations.

7. The Chairman will invite questions from

 The police, responsible authorities and interested parties 
 The Committee

8. The police, responsible authorities and interested parties will make any closing 
remarks to the Committee if they so wish.

9. The applicant or representative will make any closing remarks to the Committee if 
he so wishes.

10. The Committee may then decide the matter in private in which case all persons 
other than the legal adviser and Committee Clerk will then withdraw from the 
meeting.

11. The parties will be recalled and the Chairman will announce the Committee’s 
decision and the reasons for reaching that decision.

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub Committee: 28th January 
2019

Contains Confidential or 
Exempt Information

NO

Report Title Application for a Street Trading Consent:
Anjum’s, The service road o/s 220 Farnham Road.

Responsible Officer(s) Michael Sims – Licensing Manager, Regulatory Services
Author(s) Tola Idowu –Licensing Officer, Regulatory Services

Purpose of Report Regulatory/Determination of Application for a Street 
Trading Consent

1. RECOMMENDATIONS

1.1 That Licensing Sub Committee is asked to determine a new application for a 
Street Trading made by Mr Sabastine Anjum.

1.2 The Sub Committee may:

(a) Grant the Application subject to the Slough Borough Council Standard 
Terms and Conditions.

(b) Grant the Application subject to the Slough Borough Council Standard 
Terms and Conditions, and any specific or extra conditions, or 
restrictions that the Committee consider reasonably necessary to: 
• Maintain public safety.
• Prevent nuisance and anti-social behaviour.
• Preserve the amenity of the specific locality. 

(b) Refuse the Application.

2. PRINICIPLES OF DECISION MAKING

2.1 Context

2.1.1 As a quasi-judicial body the Committee is required to consider the application 
on its merits and must act reasonably and rationally.  The Committee can only 
take into account relevant factors and must ignore irrelevant factors.  The 
decision must be based on evidence, that is to say material, which tends 
logically to show the existence or non-existence of the relevant facts, or the 
likelihood or the unlikelihood of some future event, the occurrence of which 
would be relevant.  The Committee must give fair consideration to the 
contentions of all persons entitled to make representation to them.

2.1.2 The Committee can only consider matters within the application that have been 
raised through representations.

2.1.3 Members should note that the Committee is meeting on this occasion solely to 
perform the role of licensing authority.  As such Members should disregard the 
Council’s broader policy objectives and role as statutory authority in other 
contexts.  Members must direct themselves to making a determination solely 
based upon the licensing law, guidance and the Council’s related policies and 
guidance. 

Page 55

AGENDA ITEM 5



2.1.4 Members will be aware of the Council’s Code of Conduct which requires them 
to declare interests.  The Code applies to members when considering licensing 
applications.  In addition as a quasi-judicial body, members are required to 
avoid both actual bias and the appearance of bias.

2.2 Human Rights & Equality Act Duties

2.2.1 In determining the application the Committee should be aware of and take into 
account any implications that may arise from the Human Rights Act 1998 and 
S. 149 Equality Act 2010.  The Act makes it unlawful for a public authority to act 
in a manner which is incompatible with the European Convention of Human 
Rights.  

2.2.2 When determining the application and considering imposition of conditions the 
Committee must be satisfied that any decision which interferes with the rights of 
the applicant or of others only does so insofar as it is necessary to protect the 
rights of others and that no alternative decisions would be appropriate.

2.2.3 The Committee is specifically referred to the following Convention rights:

(a) Article 6 (the right to a fair trial);
(b) Article 8 (the right to respect for private and family life); and
(c) Article 1 of the First Protocol (the protection of property).

3. RELEVANT POLICY AND LEGISLATION CONSIDERATIONS

3.1   Section 7 Schedule 4 (Part 4) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous
        provisions) Act 1982. (Street Trading Consents)

(1) An application for a street trading consent or the renewal of such a consent
             shall be made in writing to the district council.

(2) Subject to sub-paragraph (3) below, the council may grant a consent if they 
think fit.

        (3) A street trading consent shall not be granted—
             (a) to a person under the age of 17 years; or
             (b) for any trading in a highway to which a control order under section 7 of 
                  the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 is in force,
                  other than trading to which the control order does not apply.

        (4) When granting or renewing a street trading consent the council may attach
              such conditions to it as they consider reasonably necessary.

         (5) Without prejudice to the generality of sub-paragraph (4) above, the conditions
              that may be attached to a street trading consent by virtue of that sub-
              paragraph include conditions to prevent—
              (a) obstruction of the street or danger to persons using it; or
              (b) nuisance or annoyance (whether to persons using the street or otherwise).

         (6) The council may at any time vary the conditions of a street trading consent.

Page 56



         (7) Subject to sub-paragraph (8) below, the holder of a street trading consent
               shall not trade in a consent street from a van or other vehicle or from a stall,
               barrow or cart.
         
         (8) The council may include in a street trading consent permission for its holder
               to trade in a consent street—
               (a) from a stationary van, cart, barrow or other vehicle; or
               (b) from a portable stall.

         (9) If they include such a permission, they may make the consent subject to
               conditions—

(a) as to where the holder of the street trading consent may trade by virtue of
                    the permission; and
              (b) as to the times between which or periods for which he may so trade.

        (10)  A street trading consent may be granted for any period not exceeding 12
                months but may be revoked at any time.

        (11) The holder of a street trading consent may at any time surrender his
               consent to the council and it shall then cease to be valid.

3.2      In addition, in determining the application the Council must have regard to;
           1. The nature of the business e.g. product sold.
           2. The appearance and suitability of the trading unit. 
           3.        The impact the trading may have on the local area.

4. APPLICATION SUMMARY

4.1 Application for:  Street Trading Consent.

4.2 Applicant: Mr Sabastine Anjum

4.3 Name of Business: Anjum’s

4.4 Proposed business: Sale of fast food, grilled chicken, chips, drinks

4.5 Site location: The service road on Farnham Road outside 220 
Farnham

Road, Slough SL1 4XE

4.6 Hours of operation: Monday to Sunday: 19:00 – 23:00

4.7 Consent duration: Annual

4.8 Operating history: The Applicant is not trading at present.

4.9 Trading vehicle: Iveco Daily.SF04PWE

4.10 Site history A Street Trading Consent for the site has previously
                                                     been granted and an individual had been trading
                                                     from 2006 until October 2015. 

                                                     A new consent was granted in 2016 with specific

Page 57



                                                     conditions of:
1. A limit on the hours of trade which can be
            undertaken (hours of operation Monday to
            Saturday from 19:00 hrs to 23:00 hrs and on
            Sunday from 17:00 hrs, to 23:00 hrs. 
2. A bin must be placed on the site and a litter
            pick of a 25 metre radius of the site and a litter
            pick undertaken on a daily basis.

                                                    3. Removal of all rubbish daily.
                                                    4. A prohibition on leaving vehicles at the site
                                                               overnight.

                                                      However the trader never traded and the consent
                                                      was revoked.

4.11 Objections  A total of 4 objections from local residents have
 been received to the application .

5. Background

5.1 On 24 November 1987, Slough Borough Council adopted street trading powers 
under section 3 and Schedule 4 of Local Government (Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Act 1982. The Council has designated all streets in their Borough as 
consent streets. Street trading is only allowed in consent streets with the 
consent of the Council. The Council may limit the number of consents issued 
and may attach appropriate conditions to consents.

5.2 An individual wishing to offer goods or services for sale, from a fixed stall or 
location on the public highway, must have Street Trading Consent issued by the 
local authority.

5.3 Mr Sabastine Anjum has submitted an application for a Street Trading Consent 
as detailed in Section 3 and attached at Appendix A

5.4 The site is located on the map at Appendix B and photographs of the site for 
which the applicant seeks the consent are attached at Appendix C.

 
6. Consultation

6.1 Copies of all applications are sent to the following for comment:

(a) Thames Valley Police
(b) Royal Berkshire Fire and Rescue Service
(c) Ward Members
(d) Slough Borough Council – Planning
(e) Slough Borough Council – Highways 
(f) Slough Borough Council – Transport
(g) Slough Borough Council – Trading Standards
(h) Slough Borough Council – Parking and Development
(i) Slough Borough Council – Food and Safety Team
(j) Slough Borough Council – Neighbourhood Enforcement Team

Page 58



(k) Owners or occupiers of any property within 100 meters of the proposed site. 
This consultation was by way of sending a copy of the Notice of Application 
to the relevant property owners

6.2 A copy of the Council’s consultation letter to local residents and businesses is 
attached at Appendix D. Following the consultation exercise, the Council has 
received 4 objections to the application. Copies of the objections are attached at 
Appendix E. 

6.3 In summary the objections raise the following matters:

(a) The granting of this application would result in noise and anti-social 
activities.

(b) Increase in litter in the form of food waste and drinks cans and bottles.
(c) Loss of view to current shop holders if the Consent is granted.

6.4 Responses have been received from Planning and the Police with no objections
to the application.

7. Conditions

7.1 The Council has a schedule of Standard Terms & Conditions which apply to any 
Street Trading Consent.

7.2 The Council may also attach any specific or extra conditions, or restrictions that 
the Committee consider reasonably necessary as referred to at Point 1.2 (b).

8. Appendices

Appendix A – Application forms

Appendix B – Map of the site B

Appendix C – Photos of the site C

Appendix D – Notice of Application letter

Appendix E – Objections

9. Background Information 

Section 3 and Schedule 4 of the Local Government Miscellaneous Provisions 
Act 1982
Minute 24 November 1987 of Slough Borough Council adopting powers under 
Section 3 of the Local Government Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1982
Slough Borough Council Street Trading Consents Standard Terms & Conditions
Slough Borough Council Street Trading Consent Guidance

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 61

tidowu
Typewriter
Appendix A



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



© Crown Copyright and database rights 2014. Ordnance Survey Licence No. 100019446.
Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of

HMSO. © Crown Copyright and database right 2015.
Ordnance Survey Licence No. 100019446.

Neighbourhood Services

St. Martins Place, 51,
Bath Road, Slough,

SL1 3UF

Page 73

tidowu_1
Pencil

tidowu_2
Line

tidowu_3
Typewriter
Appendix B



This page is intentionally left blank



P
age 75

tidowu_4
Typewriter
Appendix C



P
age 76



P
age 77



P
age 78



P
age 79



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 
    

23rd November 2018  Department: Public Protection Services 

 Contact Name: Mick Sims 

 Contact No: 01753 875664 

 Email: licensing@slough.gov.uk 

To  
The Occupier 

Our Ref:  
Your Ref:  
  

 
 
 
Dear Sir / Madam 
 
Consultation – Application for a Street Trading Consent – Farnham Road - South (Service 
Road), Slough, SL2 1DE 
 
Slough Borough Council is responsible for the licensing of Street Trading Consents in accordance 
with Schedule 4 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982. 
 
Where new applications for Street Trading Consents are made, in line with Council policy, it is 
necessary to consult formally with relevant parties and local residents and or businesses in the 
vicinity of the proposed area where the trading has been requested to take place. 
 
On 14th November 2018, an application was made for a Street Trading Consent for trading to take 
place in the service road off Farnham Road, outside 222 Farnham Road, (please see attached 
map). 
 
The type of trading to be carried out is the sale of hot food, Monday to Sunday between the hours 
of 19:00 and 23:00. 
 
Where the proposed trading to take place is to be defined as ’Late Night Refreshment’ i.e. hot food 
and drink between the hours of 11.00 pm and 05.00 am, an application will also have to be made 
for a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003, which will be subject to a separate statutory 
consultation. 
 
I would therefore be grateful if you could forward any objections or representations you may have, 
in writing, to the application to – The Licensing Team, Landmark Place, High Street, Slough, 
SL1 1JL or by email to licensing@slough.gov.uk, no later than 20 days from the date of this letter 
quoting the address of the proposed trading site. 
 
If objections or representations are received to the application the matter will be referred to a 
Licensing Sub Committee for determination with a hearing to take place normally between 4 to 8 
weeks from the date of the application being made. 
 
The Licensing Sub Committee is made up of local Councillors who will determine each application 
on its own individual merits. At the Committee hearing the applicant(s) and objectors will be given 
the opportunity to put their case forward. The Committee are empowered to grant, refuse or apply 
any relevant conditions in addition to the General Conditions to any licence application put before 
them. 
 
 
Yours sincerely,  
 
 
Mick Sims 
Licensing Manager 
Public Protection Services 

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



                                                  Appendix E

Via Email

Angela Wilga

Telephone:  
Mobile:  

Dear Mr Sims 

Many thanks for your letter concerning the above application. 

I would like to object to this for the following reasons:

 There are already numerous food outlets along the parade where the mobile unit is 
likely to be placed.  There is always a revolting small in the area and I notice the 
current food shops to not dispose of their rubbish  well.  I frequently walk around 
the back of the shops and am astounded at the rubbish that the vendors store at the 
back of their premises.  It attracts rats - I've seen them!  The van, being open, will 
smell even worse.

 There are already a few shops along the parade that sell alcohol.  I do not think it is 
necessary to have another one (from 11.00 pm - 5.00 selling alcohol), especially 
as people are not disposing of their bottles/cans in the bins provided.  Instead I find 
them in Boston Grove filled with urine!  Also, I believe drinking and driving needs to 
be discouraged, not encouraged as this van would do. 

 The memorial garden across the road from the service area (on the corner of 
Sheffield Road/Farnham Road) Is beautifully kept by the Council - thank you.  
Unfortunately, people just hang out in it late at night drinking and leaving their 
rubbish.  A food/drink van will just add fuel to the fire.  I understand that the garden 
is there for all to use but I think it's unfair when it is left with rubbish. 

  There has been a van in the service area for a while and I notice groups of people 
hang out outside the van and in the car park right next to it.  I believe it makes 
people feel uncomfortable when they have to walk by.  Again, rubbish from the van 
is left everywhere!  

Many thanks for the opportunity to express my concerns regarding this application and 
should you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact me at any time 
(details above). 

Yours sincerely 
Angela Wilga 

Page 83



                                                  Appendix E

Via Email

K Tilby 

I object to the application outside 222 farnham road as there have been food trucks there 
before and people acted stupid. Police had to be called multiple times due to loud music cars 
racing and revving. The customers would come down the road and go to toilet and throw 
there food rubbish and alcohol. We could never get to sleep as there was shouting and overall 
being idiots. If this application goes through we would never get any peace or sleep due to the 
noise the street would be full of alcohol food rubbish and urine (this has happened before and 
had rats). My mum and others down the street goes to work at 5am they would not get any 
sleep if this goes through. The off-licence down farnham road sell alcohol late at night and 
people sit in the little Park across and get loud and abusive and overall dangerous we finally 
got some peace when the last food truck went of off business.

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

Page 84

https://go.onelink.me/107872968?pid=InProduct&c=Global_Internal_YGrowth_AndroidEmailSig__AndroidUsers&af_wl=ym&af_sub1=Internal&af_sub2=Global_YGrowth&af_sub3=EmailSignature


                                                  Appendix E

Via Email

Dear Mick,

I am writing to you in response to the consultation letter sent to us by you dated 23rd 
November 2018 regarding the Application for a Street Trading Consent-Farnham Road-South 
(Service Road, Slough. SL2 1DE).
We as residents of XX Sheffield Road, Slough have got serious concerns on this proposal. 
We are already experiencing issues with individuals who use the Farnham Road off-licenses/ 
eateries; they frequently gather on the corner of Sheffield Road/Boston Grove in a drunk 
manner, causing commotion and urinating openly as well as throwing their thrash i.e. beer 
cans and take away boxes in our bins and driveways. 

This already occurs at night and having this proposed late night service will only serve to 
increase the occurrence of these kind of activities and will affect our quality of lives. We 
have young children and this is not the kind of environment we want our children to be 
exposed to while they are in the “supposed” security of their own home. So we strongly 
object this application.

Feel free to contact me if any further discussion on this is required.

Kind Regards,
Kamran Ahmed

Page 85



                                                  Appendix E

Via Email

As a resident of Boston Grove, I would wish to express complete objection to any such plan 
for food trade on Farnham road.

 I have discussed the matter with other family members who live with us, who also agree that 
we are subjected to a constant unwelcome smell of takeaway food throughout the day, 11am 
onwards. There was a kebab van on the proposed sight for a number of years and the smell it 
created was terrible.  Also it led to an increase of litter around the area from people not 
disposing of rubbish responsibly. 

There has also been a growing problem of rats in this general area and I daren't say the 
growing number of food shops has been a major contributing factor. 

I sincerely hope we are not subjected to any more food trading ventures around here. Surely 
there are already enough places to feed the obesity epidemic on Farnham road without more 
being added. 

Kind regards Shazia Khushi 

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

Page 86



Document is Restricted

Page 87

AGENDA ITEM 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 91

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 93

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Guidance on Predetermination/ Predisposition - To Note
	3 Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 10th December 2018
	4 Review of  Premises Licence - Chalvey Off Licence, Unit 4, Alexandra Plaza, Chalvey Road West, Slough, SL1 2NJ
	Chalvey Off Licence Appendix A_Redacted
	Chalvey Off Licence - Appendix B_Redacted
	Chalvey Off Licence - Appendix C_Redacted
	Chalvey Off Licence  - Appendix D

	5 Application for Street Trading Consent  - Anjum's, Service Road outside 220 Farnham Road, Slough
	Street Trading Consent - Appendix A_Redacted
	Street Trading Consent - Appendix B
	Street Trading Consent - Appendix C_Redacted
	Site Street View 5.pdf
	Site Street View 1
	Site Street View 2
	Site Street View 3
	Site Street View 4

	Street Trading Consent - Appendix D
	Street Trading Consent  - Appendix E

	7 Private Hire Driver Application (Appellant Reference 04-18)
	PHD Appendix A (04-18)
	PHD Appendix B (04-18)




